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  22/06 Behavioural 
Insights 
Team 

Do VRU know which 5 
hospitals they want the 
evaluation partner to work 
in, or should we propose 5 

based on our 
experience/network in the 
bid, or do MOPAC decide 
at project start-up and the 
bid should not reference 
specific sites 

The sites are listed in Appendix 1 (map of VRU hospital 
delivery). The VRU will work with the Evaluation partner to 
select sites to focus the evaluation following award of the 
contract. 

AK Commissioning  

1 22/06 Behavioural 
Insights 
Team 

What is the HBYW’s target 
audience: MOPAC 
 website details as 11-
25yrs, but this is not 
mentioned in the ITT? 

The target audience is 11-25 year olds, this is highlighted in 
Annex 1 - the A&E provider specification which provides 
details of the model.  

AK Commissioning  

2 22/06 Behavioural 
Insights 
Team 

Appendix 1 is missing - are 
you able to share this with 
suppliers? 

Appendix is attached and is on Page 15 of the specification 
(Volume 2 Service Spec) please find all documents here:  
https://www.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk/Notice/f4601aec-
61a7-44b4-80e7-02ca33223839 

HKH Commissioning  

3 22/06 Behavioural 
Insights 
Team 

From ITT “The VRU and 
MOPAC currently fund in 
hospital youth work 
services within all 4 MTCs 
in London and 7 A&E 

departments. See 
appendix 1 for a map of 

The detail of this is attached in the Appendix 1 please find this 
on Page 15 of the Specification document.  

HKH Commissioning  



hospital sites delivering 
this service.” 

4 23/06 Get the 
Data 

Procurement timeline: can 
you please confirm the 
current timeline? The 
timeline in paragraph 3.5.1 
is materially different from 
the timeline set out at the 
end of your email of 19th 
June. In particular the 
dates for clarifications and 
submission are 
respectively 18th July and 
8th August (from the ITT) 
and 30th June and 18th 
July in the email. Which is 
correct?  

The documents on contract finder have been updated and 
the deadline for returning of the tender is now 8th August at 
12pm. Please see the link below to the contract finder notice 
and all the updated documents you can see here; 
 
 
 
https://www.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk/Notice/f4601aec-
61a7-44b4-80e7-02ca33223839 

HKH Commissioning  

5 23/06 Get the 
Data 

Can you kindly send GtD a 
copy of the embargoed 
report, MOPAC Evidence & 
Insight (2023), “An 
Evaluation of Hospital 
Based Youth 
Workers”(FORTHCOMING). 

Yes - applicants should email RMEL.VRU@london.gov.uk to be 
sent an embargoed copy.  

AK Commissioning  



6 23/06 Get the 
Data 

My colleague, attended 
the Market Warming 
Information event. He 
obtained useful 
information from that, but 
can you circulate a copy of 
that too? 

The Market Warming slides have been added to the following 
link and can be downloaded from here; 
 
 
https://www.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk/Notice/f4601aec-
61a7-44b4-80e7-02ca33223839 

AK Commissioning  

7 27/06 Behavioural 
Insights 
Team 

Can the Evaluation Partner 
make a profit, or are only 
full economic costs 
permitted? 

Yes they can make a profit. HKH Commissioning  

8 27/06 Behavioural 
Insights 
Team 

Can the Authority confirm 
if tables, diagrams and 
images will be included in 
the word count? The ITT 
states in 4.1.5.4 they must 
fit within the page limit, 
however the proposal 
template states word limit. 
Can the Authority confirm 
if hyperlinks are 
permitted? 

Diagrams and images are permitted, words in the tables will 
be considered as part of the word limits. 

AK Commissioning  

9 27/06 Behavioural 
Insights 
Team 

To respond to this tender, 
we understand the 
Authority would like us to 
complete the Technical 
Questions Response 
Template. Is there a 
requirement to keep this 
in landscape format or can 

Portrait is acceptable.  HKH Commissioning  



it be shifted to portrait? 

10 27/06 Behavioural 
Insights 
Team 

Can the Authority please 
confirm if in Volume 1 - 
Standard-Selection-
Questionnaire HBYW 
Evaluation Partner, page 3-
31 are intended to be 
blank - and bidders should 
leave it this way?  

This has now been adapted please see link to the contract 
finder notice for the relevant documentation.  
https://www.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk/Notice/f4601aec-
61a7-44b4-80e7-02ca33223839 

HKH Commissioning  

11 27/07 Behavioural 
Insights 
Team 

Would the Authority 
consider increasing the 
word count for Q6 Team 
and Q7 Social Value to 600 
or 800 words so we can 
fully demonstrate relevant 
abilities, goals and 
understanding? 

We agree to increase the word count of Q6 Team to 600 
words. Please note that CVs can also be included in this 
response.  

AK Commissioning  

12 27/08 Behavioural 
Insights 
Team 

Volume 2, Annex 1 and 2, 
the hyperlinked 
specifications for the A&E 
Provider and Learning 
Partner are not working, 
can they be sent 
separately? 

This has been corrected on the online pack here- 
https://www.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk/Notice/f4601aec-
61a7-44b4-80e7-02ca33223839  

AK Commissioning  

 


